

MINUTES

Fair Access Committee

July 9, 2019

CALL TO ORDER:

Link Hoewing called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. Jim Brown, Jerry Klobukowski, Ethan Groboski, Brooke Whitson, Laura Van Eperen and Wade Yost were in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Jerry motioned to approve the June 11 and June 24 minutes. Seconded by Link. Motion carried 3-0.

BUSINESS:

Stakeholder Meetings Update

Link discussed the July 23rd meeting, Boyds Association Meeting and testifying at the BOE open meetings.

Project Scope, Detail Updates

The Committee discussed PHS student programming. Jerry to reach out to Holy Cross. Wade to work with engineers for statement, may have to request additional data from Seth.

Media Outreach

Brooke gave an update to the media outreach including Facebook, tweets and promotional materials. The committee discussed the new principal to be announce July 11. Jerry to reach out and try to invite to a briefing. They also discussed the community center programming that could include tech aid as a work development program. Discussions also included a campaign of making our own news through videos and postings of testimonies.

Poolesville Day

May want to set up a panel of students to present at breakfast. Need to send out “save the date” invites soon.

Upcoming Meetings

July 11, Reverend Kasey Kasemen, Interfaith Coordinator for County Executive.

July 23, Fair Access public meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Jerry motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Ethan. Motion carried 3-0